Michelle Balog

From: Cheryl McCarthy <cmccarthy@jths.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 9:24 PM

To: Dan Mihelich (dan.mihelich@firstmidwest.com); Dr. Theresa Rouse; Michelle Balog;
Lauren Las

Subject: FW: The Dictionary Project - Pledge # 87225

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Team,

| have ordered the dictionaries and they will be delivered to District #86.

Theresa--—-will you please let us know when you receive them?

Michelle-—you can submit the check for payment to the address listed on the invoice below.
Dan----Would you like me to have labels made again?

‘fhank you,

Cheryl

From: The Dictionary Project [mailto:donations@dictionaryproject.org]

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 9:16 PM

To: Cheryl McCarthy <cmccarthy@jths.org>
Subject: The Dictionary Project - Pledge # 87225

Thank you for your pledge to The Dictionary Pro;ect We are happy that you want to participate in The
Dictionary Project this year

Your pledge has been received and will be processed by our staff shortly. -

We would like to hear how your project turns out. Please send us pictures and information about your
Dictionary Project so that we can feature it on our website and share your program with our visitors.
You may email photos or news stories directly to us at wordpower @diciioparvproject,org or mail
them to us at The Dictionary Project, PO Box 1845, Charleston, SC 29402.




If you did not prov1de us with school information when you entered your p]edge please contact us at - -
your earliest convenience and let us know the names of the schools or programs where the dictionaries
will be given to students. This information is a vital part of our record keepmg and analysis of the
project.

We have included the details of your pledge below. Please make sure that the information is correct
and if not, contact us as soon as possible so that we can make the necessary corrections.

. Pledge ID: 87225 : .
: . ; Emall: cmccarthy@jths.org,
- Date Added: 12/06/2017 . Telephone: 815-955-0152

- Payment Method: Check 5 i
¢ Shipping Method: Free Shipping : :

" Cheryl McCarthy . Theresa Rouse

. Rotary Club of Joliet ¢ Joliet Elementary School District #86
300 Caterpillar Dr - 420 N Raynor Ave

© Jotiet, Illinois 60436-1047 . Jaliet, Nlinois 60435-6063

. United States : United States

A Student's Dictionary | 978-1-934669-40-2 50 $60.00 $3,000.00
 sub-Total - _'53,'656.65”2

Free Shipping 50.00

Total $3,000.00

If you would like 1o make your pledge payment with a check, please send it to:

. The Dictionary Project
- PO Box 1845



Charleston, SC 29402
¢ United States of America

" Thank you for joining our efforts 1o encourage students 1o use a dictionary so that they will be able to use the English language

CwordnowerfEdicHonarvirsiort one,

© Sincerely,

Mary French
The Dictionary Project
PO Box 1845
Charleston, 5C, 29402

Slary French@dictionarynsaiccLon

If you have any questions or need additional information please contact our office at 843-856-2706 or

email us at wordpower@dictonuryproeciorg

This message is for named person(s) only. It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost should mis-transmission occur. If you
receive this message in error, delete it (and alf copies) and notify sender. You must nof, directly or
indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message If you are not the intended
recipient.






